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Medford School District #763 
July 2016 

Custodial/Maintenance Report 
 
 

Training Conducted 

The OSHA required safety training on Back Injury and Lifting Safety was conducted with all Dashir 

employees on June 22, 2016.   

 

 

Progress on Projects 

 Completed the landscaping project in the front of the school. Some large rocks and fill were 

placed in low spots in the recess area. 

 

 Began parking lot asphalt improvements. 

 

  Classroom cleaning and waxing floor is going well. 

 

 Completed tile work repair around the school. 

 

 The big John Deere lawn mower is in the shop getting repaired. 

 

 Beginning the playground addition and security upgrades in the near future. 

 

  Roof top unit number five has a bad fan motor. 

 

 Changed out all of the classroom and roof top unit filters. 

 

 Completed multiple door and glass projects.  

 

 

            

    

    

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

Sean Heaney 

Facility Manager 

 


